

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Artem B** <[REDACTED]>

Date: Mon, 4 Nov 2024 at 18:40

Subject: NSW Attorney-General response letter dated 25 October 2024 regarding the report on Ms Valerie Griswold/PSD of the Law Society of NSW

To: <office@daley.minister.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Marie O <[REDACTED]>, <dcj.correspondence@dcj.nsw.gov.au>, <prospect@parliament.nsw.gov.au>

RE: NSW Attorney-General response letter dated 25 October 2024 regarding the report on Ms Valerie Griswold/PSD of the Law Society of NSW - corrupt conduct, unfounded statements of facts of 'findings of misconduct' and unlawful interference with solicitors' practicing certificates.

4 November 2024

Dear Attorney-General Mr Daley and Mr McDermott MP

We refer to the above matter, to our letter to your office dated 30 August 2024 and to your response email with your attached letter both dated 25 October 2024 (see enclosed).

In your one-page letter, we note that you made representations on behalf of the Law Society/Professional Standards Board Director Ms Griswold.

We note you have not provided us with any particulars/documents in support of your said representations of what the Law Society stated to you.

We would expect that in making such representations to us, you would enclose the supporting documents you relied upon.

Please urgently provide all communications/correspondences in relation to this matter between your office and the Law Society and any other parties you dealt with by **4 PM Wednesday 6 November**.

We note that the timeframe requested is reasonable noting all supporting documents and particulars should have been forwarded to us in support of your representations in your said letter.

Regards,

Mr Artem Bryl and Ms Marie Odtojan
